
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

March 17, 2023 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M230317 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director   

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Brooke P. Clark, Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION,  

10:00 A.M., FRIDAY, MARCH 17, 2023, VIA PUBLIC 
TELECONFERENCE 

 
 
I. SECY-23-0006 – SUSQUEHANNA NUCLEAR, LLC (SUSQUEHANNA STEAM 

ELECTRIC STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2) – RULING ON ERIC EPSTEIN’S PETITION TO 
INTERVENE AND REQUEST FOR HEARING 

 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the petition to intervene and 
request for a hearing submitted by Eric Epstein.  In his request, Mr. Epstein challenges the 
indirect license transfer application filed by Susquehanna Nuclear, LLC for the transfer of the 
operating licenses for Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2, and the general 
license for the Susquehanna independent spent fuel storage installation.  The Memorandum 
and Order denies Mr. Epstein’s request and terminates the proceeding. 
  
(Subsequently, on March 17, 2023, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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